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419 Fulton Street, Room 200, Peoria, IL  61602 
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TO:  All Departments/Divisions 
 
FROM:  Payroll  
 
DATE:  November 24, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: 2026 Holiday Schedule  
 
 
 
Below is the 2026 Holiday Schedule to be observed by the City of Peoria. 
 
The exceptions for Commissioned Police are listed below this schedule. 
 
Individual Fire labor agreements and Police labor agreements will prevail as to the days off and day of 
celebration for those groups. 
 
 
 

2026 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
 

New Year’s Day Thursday, January 1, 2026 
 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday, January 19, 2026 
 
Good Friday Friday, April 3, 2026 
 
Memorial Day Monday, May 25, 2026 
 
Independence Day Friday, July 3, 2026 
 
Labor Day Monday, September 7, 2026 
 
Veteran’s Day Wednesday, November 11, 2026  
 
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 26, 2026 
 
Day after Thanksgiving Friday, November 27, 2026 
 
Christmas Day Friday, December 25, 2026 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:  Commissioned Police Personnel do not observe Veteran’s Day as a Holiday.  Commissioned 
Police Personnel observe Christmas Eve Day, Thursday, December 24, 2026, as a Holiday.  
 
 


